
Donald Crozier
7824 Birch Drive, Hammond, IN 46324

Donald Crozier, Trustee
KA9QJG Repeater Systems
7824 Birch Drive
Hammond, IN 46324
219-742-7265

August 19, 2024
Regarding your operations on KA9QJG and other repeater systems

Henry Sheets, Jr.
FCC Licensee KA9GKT
4220 Georgia St. 
Gary, IN 46409

Mr. Sheets,

I am the control operator of the KA9QJG repeater system, licensed by the Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC).  I am writing regarding your ongoing operations on this and other local repeater 
systems which appear to be in violation of FCC rules, Indiana civil and criminal law, and common 
decency.  I refer to 47 CFR §97.1 Basis and Purpose of amateur radio and §97.113 prohibited 
transmissions.  Specifically, §97.113(a)(4)'s prohibition on obscene, false or deceptive 
communications and prohibition of use of amateur radio in a criminal act.  Your engagement in ad 
hominem attacks, vile and obscene comments to others, and slanderous, deceptive and/or obscene 
communications regarding my family and/or myself are not only improper use of amateur radio but 
rise to the level of criminal harassment and/or intimidation under Indiana Criminal Code.  

I demand you immediately cease these activities and your misuse of communications 
devices in regards to the above.   

Further, in my capacity as the control operator of the KA9QJG repeaters, in accordance with 47 CFR 
§97.205(e) I may limit the users of these repeaters, and you are no longer a permitted user of my 
repeater systems.  

You are to immediately cease operations on any KA9QJG repeater systems.  

Please govern yourself accordingly,

Donald Crozier, KA9QJG

Via CERTIFIED MAIL: 7017-1000-0000-8956-7995


